
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
PERSONNEL/FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Village Hall Board Room - 319 2ND Street, New Glarus, WI  
Zoom Meeting Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86057499620  

4/6/23          6:30 p.m. 
 
 

AGENDA: 
1. Call to order 
2. Approval of 3.21.23 Minutes 
3. Approval of 3.29.23 Minutes 
4. Approval of Claims 
5. Adjournment 

 
 
 

Roger Truttmann, Chair 
      Finance/Personnel Committees 
 
 
 
POSTED:  N.G. Village Hall  3/31/23 
        N.G. Post Office  3/31/23 
                  Bank of New Glarus 3/31/23 
   
 
 
        Deanna Young, Deputy Clerk 
 
 
 
 
PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A MAJORITY 
OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.  
INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND 
FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD. 
 
 
PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY 
CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86057499620


  

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
FINANCE/PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING 

3/21/23 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:29 p.m. by President Roger Truttmann.  PRESENT: Roger Truttmann and 
Michael Bell. Excused Absence: Peggy Kruse. Also present: Village Administrator Lauren Freeman 
 
APPROVAL OF 3.7.23 MINUTES: Motion by Michael Bell and second by Roger Truttmann to approve 
the 3.7.23 minutes. Motion carried 2-0. 
 
CLAIMS:   Motion by Michael Bell and second by Roger Truttmann to approve the following claims: 
ACH’s for payroll benefits and JE for utilities; payroll vouchers 17089 to 17122 totaling $32,144.85 
and checks 41810 to 41861 totaling $133,225.29. Motion carried 2-0 
 
ADJOURN:   Being no further business, President Truttmann adjourned the meeting at 6:40 p.m. 
 
 

-Lauren Freeman,  
 Village Administrator  



  

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
FINANCE/PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING 

3/29/23 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:35 p.m. by President Roger Truttmann.  PRESENT: Roger Truttmann, 
Michael Bell, and Peggy Kruse. Also present: Village Administrator Lauren Freeman and Public 
Works Director Joe Cockroft.  
 
CLOSED SESSION: Motion read by Roger Truttmann second by Michael Bell to adjourn into Closed 
Session Pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1) (c): considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility require a closed session and may reconvene to open 
session pursuant to State Statute 19.85 (compensation matters). On call of the roll Michael Bell, 
Peggy Kruse, and Roger Truttmann voted yes. Freeman and Cockroft also attended the closed 
session. 
 
OPEN SESSION: Motion by Michael Bell to come out of Closed Session, second by Peggy Kruse. On 
call of the roll Michael Bell, Peggy Kruse, and Roger Truttman voted yes. Roger made a motion to 
post the Journey Lineworker position with a range of $37 to $44 per hour and raise the Foreman’s 
position to $44 per hour and update the job description, second by Michael Bell. Motion passes (3-0).  
 
ADJOURN:   Being no further business, President Truttmann adjourned the meeting at 7:10 p.m. 
 
 

-Lauren Freeman,  
 Village Administrator  



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW DETAIL REGISTER Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Mar 29, 2023  10:43AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

Check.Check Issue Date = 04/06/2023

GL Check Check Vendor Description Invoice Inv Invoice Invoice Check

Period Date Number Number Payee Number Seq GL Account Amount Amount

41863

04/23 04/06/2023 41863 1165 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 2037412218 AND 2037399438 2037412218/ 1 25-00-55110-310-001 669.31 669.31

          Total 41863: 669.31

41864

04/23 04/06/2023 41864 5440 BOARDMAN & CLARK VALLE TELL 265429 1 50-10-58420-000-923 140.00 140.00

          Total 41864: 140.00

41865

04/23 04/06/2023 41865 6236 BRENKMAN, SARA PAINTING DEPUTY CLERK OFFICE 3/23 1 10-00-51600-291-000 300.00 300.00

          Total 41865: 300.00

41866

04/23 04/06/2023 41866 4965 CGC INC. ELECTRIC TRENCHING 64817 1 50-10-58420-000-923 2,582.39 2,582.39

          Total 41866: 2,582.39

41867

04/23 04/06/2023 41867 4840 CONNEY SAFETY WWTP 06162933 1 40-00-53630-340-000 44.52 44.52

04/23 04/06/2023 41867 4840 CONNEY SAFETY WATER 06162933 2 50-20-58440-100-925 22.55 22.55

          Total 41867: 67.07

41868

04/23 04/06/2023 41868 5866 CORE & MAIN CURB BOX MINN. 2"-RED S505165 1 50-00-15400-200-154 347.54 347.54

          Total 41868: 347.54

41869

04/23 04/06/2023 41869 1540 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY LAMP 150W HPS NS S51195888.0 1 50-00-15400-000-154 220.56 220.56

04/23 04/06/2023 41869 1540 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY LAMP 100W HPS S51195888.0 2 50-00-15400-000-154 178.32 178.32

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW DETAIL REGISTER Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Mar 29, 2023  10:43AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Invoice Inv Invoice Invoice Check

Period Date Number Number Payee Number Seq GL Account Amount Amount

          Total 41869: 398.88

41870

04/23 04/06/2023 41870 1555 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONI wwtp 03242023 1 40-00-53600-291-000 19.55 19.55

          Total 41870: 19.55

41871

04/23 04/06/2023 41871 1590 DELTA DENTAL APRIL DENTAL 4/23 1 10-00-51420-130-000 86.34 86.34

04/23 04/06/2023 41871 1590 DELTA DENTAL APRIL DENTAL 4/23 2 10-00-51510-130-000 70.64 70.64

04/23 04/06/2023 41871 1590 DELTA DENTAL APRIL DENTAL 4/23 3 10-00-52100-130-000 37.56 37.56

04/23 04/06/2023 41871 1590 DELTA DENTAL APRIL DENTAL 4/23 4 10-00-52120-130-000 276.39 276.39

04/23 04/06/2023 41871 1590 DELTA DENTAL APRIL DENTAL 4/23 5 10-00-53100-130-000 248.02 248.02

04/23 04/06/2023 41871 1590 DELTA DENTAL APRIL DENTAL 4/23 6 22-00-51420-130-000 5.23 5.23

04/23 04/06/2023 41871 1590 DELTA DENTAL APRIL DENTAL 4/23 7 25-00-55110-130-000 246.86 246.86

04/23 04/06/2023 41871 1590 DELTA DENTAL APRIL DENTAL 4/23 8 40-00-53600-130-000 149.13 149.13

04/23 04/06/2023 41871 1590 DELTA DENTAL APRIL DENTAL 4/23 9 45-00-53440-130-000 28.78 28.78

04/23 04/06/2023 41871 1590 DELTA DENTAL APRIL DENTAL 4/23 10 50-10-58450-000-926 258.83 258.83

04/23 04/06/2023 41871 1590 DELTA DENTAL APRIL DENTAL 4/23 11 50-20-58450-000-926 132.44 132.44

          Total 41871: 1,540.22

41872

04/23 04/06/2023 41872 6235 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC LOGO CUPS 2022-7455 1 10-00-52100-310-002 373.95 373.95

          Total 41872: 373.95

41873

04/23 04/06/2023 41873 1690 ECONOPRINT INC Business cards - Lauren 920589 1 10-00-51415-310-000 68.44 68.44

          Total 41873: 68.44

41874

04/23 04/06/2023 41874 5460 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPO Administrative fees 3/23 1 10-00-51415-130-000 5.41 5.41

04/23 04/06/2023 41874 5460 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPO Administrative fees 3/23 2 10-00-51420-130-000 5.41 5.41

04/23 04/06/2023 41874 5460 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPO Administrative fees 3/23 3 10-00-51510-130-000 5.41 5.41

04/23 04/06/2023 41874 5460 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPO Administrative fees 3/23 4 10-00-52120-130-000 24.32 24.32

04/23 04/06/2023 41874 5460 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPO Administrative fees 3/23 5 10-00-53100-130-000 13.51 13.51

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW DETAIL REGISTER Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Mar 29, 2023  10:43AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Invoice Inv Invoice Invoice Check

Period Date Number Number Payee Number Seq GL Account Amount Amount

04/23 04/06/2023 41874 5460 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPO Administrative fees 3/23 6 25-00-55110-130-000 16.22 16.22

04/23 04/06/2023 41874 5460 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPO Administrative fees 3/23 7 40-00-53600-130-000 8.11 8.11

04/23 04/06/2023 41874 5460 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPO Administrative fees 3/23 8 45-00-53440-130-000 2.70 2.70

04/23 04/06/2023 41874 5460 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPO Administrative fees 3/23 9 50-10-58450-000-926 12.16 12.16

04/23 04/06/2023 41874 5460 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPO Administrative fees 3/23 10 50-20-58450-000-926 6.75 6.75

          Total 41874: 100.00

41875

04/23 04/06/2023 41875 1815 GALLS Binger U/A 023789195 1 10-00-52120-130-000 61.88 61.88

          Total 41875: 61.88

41876

04/23 04/06/2023 41876 1900 GORDON FLESCH CO INC Copier maintenance 14134464 1 10-00-51415-310-000 25.36 25.36

04/23 04/06/2023 41876 1900 GORDON FLESCH CO INC Copier maintenance 14134464 2 10-00-51420-310-000 25.37 25.37

04/23 04/06/2023 41876 1900 GORDON FLESCH CO INC Copier maintenance 14134464 3 10-00-51510-310-000 25.37 25.37

          Total 41876: 76.10

41877

04/23 04/06/2023 41877 5596 GREEN COUNTY TREASURER 2023 TAX collection 3/20/23 1 10-00-51510-310-000 1,493.95 1,493.95

          Total 41877: 1,493.95

41878

04/23 04/06/2023 41878 1925 GREEN CTY HIGHWAY DEPT Salt 3/9/23 1 10-00-53460-310-000 8,705.88 8,705.88

          Total 41878: 8,705.88

41879

04/23 04/06/2023 41879 1980 HACH COMPANY TREATMENT SUPPLIES 13513082 1 50-20-58150-000-632 90.77 90.77

          Total 41879: 90.77

41880

04/23 04/06/2023 41880 6213 HART, COREY MUSIC WITH COREY 4/23 1 25-00-55110-310-014 50.00 50.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW DETAIL REGISTER Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Mar 29, 2023  10:43AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Invoice Inv Invoice Invoice Check

Period Date Number Number Payee Number Seq GL Account Amount Amount

          Total 41880: 50.00

41881

04/23 04/06/2023 41881 5986 HEIL, PETER Reimburse April Health Premium 4/23 1 10-00-21515-000-000 88.06 88.06

          Total 41881: 88.06

41882

04/23 04/06/2023 41882 6238 HOO'S WOOD RAPTOR CENTE LIBRARY PROGRAM 4/23 1 25-00-55110-310-014 400.00 400.00

          Total 41882: 400.00

41883

04/23 04/06/2023 41883 5104 KOMLINE-SANDERSON GRAVITY BELT 42056117 1 40-00-53630-350-000 1,070.00 1,070.00

          Total 41883: 1,070.00

41884

04/23 04/06/2023 41884 2320 L.V. LABS WW LLC WWTP chemicals 1167 1 40-00-53630-291-003 1,533.00 1,533.00

          Total 41884: 1,533.00

41885

04/23 04/06/2023 41885 6234 MCHS OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH HULTINE DRUG TEST 3764-5091 1 10-00-52100-310-000 24.00 24.00

          Total 41885: 24.00

41886

04/23 04/06/2023 41886 2480 MEUW ELECTRIC HOLD CARDS 031022-04 1 50-10-58210-000-562 100.00 100.00

          Total 41886: 100.00

41887

04/23 04/06/2023 41887 2515 MIDWEST TAPE 503530876 AND 503530878 503530876/5 1 25-00-55110-310-003 133.70 133.70

          Total 41887: 133.70

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW DETAIL REGISTER Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Mar 29, 2023  10:43AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Invoice Inv Invoice Invoice Check

Period Date Number Number Payee Number Seq GL Account Amount Amount

41888

04/23 04/06/2023 41888 2590 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT SNOW BULLY REPAIRS 23994 1 10-00-53240-350-000 695.31 695.31

          Total 41888: 695.31

41889

04/23 04/06/2023 41889 5607 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICE TID#4 - HOTEL R09282002.0 1 22-00-57200-290-000 3,738.00 3,738.00

          Total 41889: 3,738.00

41890

04/23 04/06/2023 41890 4316 MURPHY DESMOND S.C. General 3/14/23 1 10-00-51300-310-000 347.50 347.50

04/23 04/06/2023 41890 4316 MURPHY DESMOND S.C. SCHOOL DISTRICT MATTERS 3/14/23 2 10-00-51300-310-000 257.25 257.25

04/23 04/06/2023 41890 4316 MURPHY DESMOND S.C. Municipal Court 3/14/23 3 10-00-51300-310-001 1,614.55 1,614.55

04/23 04/06/2023 41890 4316 MURPHY DESMOND S.C. TIF#4-NG HOTEL 3/14/23 4 22-00-51300-000-001 1,064.24 1,064.24

          Total 41890: 3,283.54

41891

04/23 04/06/2023 41891 2675 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC. WWTP 484747 1 40-00-53630-291-003 34.84 34.84

          Total 41891: 34.84

41892

04/23 04/06/2023 41892 4754 NEW GLARUS HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2/23 1 10-00-53230-310-000 46.76 46.76

04/23 04/06/2023 41892 4754 NEW GLARUS HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2/23 2 40-00-53630-340-000 101.73 101.73

04/23 04/06/2023 41892 4754 NEW GLARUS HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2/23 3 50-10-58490-000-935 23.39 23.39

04/23 04/06/2023 41892 4754 NEW GLARUS HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2/23 4 50-20-58100-000-605 22.99 22.99

04/23 04/06/2023 41892 4754 NEW GLARUS HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2/23 5 50-10-58220-000-574 68.97 68.97

04/23 04/06/2023 41892 4754 NEW GLARUS HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2/23 6 50-20-58150-000-632 24.58 24.58

04/23 04/06/2023 41892 4754 NEW GLARUS HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2/23 7 50-20-58200-100-641 12.49 12.49

04/23 04/06/2023 41892 4754 NEW GLARUS HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2/23 8 50-20-58490-000-935 22.58 22.58

          Total 41892: 323.49

41893

04/23 04/06/2023 41893 6168 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LL Police Supplies 3009205330 1 10-00-52100-310-001 391.98 391.98

04/23 04/06/2023 41893 6168 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LL Police Supplies 3031314680 1 10-00-52100-310-001 134.12 134.12

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW DETAIL REGISTER Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Mar 29, 2023  10:43AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Invoice Inv Invoice Invoice Check

Period Date Number Number Payee Number Seq GL Account Amount Amount

          Total 41893: 526.10

41894

04/23 04/06/2023 41894 6237 OEMICHEN, MARY ANNE REIMBURSEMENT FOR LIBRARY PROGRAM SUPP 3/28/23 1 25-00-55110-310-014 153.24 153.24

          Total 41894: 153.24

41895

04/23 04/06/2023 41895 2945 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION PSC ASSESSMENT 2302-I-04100 1 50-10-19000-000-107 189.58 189.58

          Total 41895: 189.58

41896

04/23 04/06/2023 41896 2970 QUILL CORPORATION Library supplies 31483502 1 25-00-55110-310-000 194.55 194.55

          Total 41896: 194.55

41897

04/23 04/06/2023 41897 3075 ROY'S MARKET INC supplies 02/23 1 40-00-53630-291-003 50.65 50.65

04/23 04/06/2023 41897 3075 ROY'S MARKET INC supplies 02/23 2 50-20-58150-000-632 16.26 16.26

          Total 41897: 66.91

41898

04/23 04/06/2023 41898 3120 SCHOOL DIST OF NEW GLARU Mobile Home Lottery Credit MH LOTTER 1 10-00-24610-000-000 2,238.86 2,238.86

          Total 41898: 2,238.86

41899

04/23 04/06/2023 41899 5201 SEERA FOE 03012023 1 50-00-26300-000-253 906.74 906.74

          Total 41899: 906.74

41900

04/23 04/06/2023 41900 3255 STREICHER'S PD SUPPLIES 1623372 1 10-00-52120-310-000 104.00 104.00

          Total 41900: 104.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW DETAIL REGISTER Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Mar 29, 2023  10:43AM

GL Check Check Vendor Description Invoice Inv Invoice Invoice Check

Period Date Number Number Payee Number Seq GL Account Amount Amount

41901

04/23 04/06/2023 41901 4065 STURDEVANT, JEFF Reimburse SWAT apparel 4/23 1 10-00-52120-310-001 132.29 132.29

          Total 41901: 132.29

41902

04/23 04/06/2023 41902 6127 SYMDON AUTO 2017 Dodge repairs 08206 1 10-00-52120-350-000 30.10 30.10

          Total 41902: 30.10

41903

04/23 04/06/2023 41903 3510 USA BLUEBOOK WWTP 294532 1 40-00-53630-340-000 164.79 164.79

          Total 41903: 164.79

          Grand Totals:  33,217.03

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

Check.Check Issue Date = 04/06/2023

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check


	ADP3E73.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
	FINANCE/PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING
	3/21/23

	ADP840A.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
	FINANCE/PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING
	3/29/23


